

Town Board Meeting – October 13, 2022

Item

Page #

RESOLUTIONS:

1. A WORK SESSION ON THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD TOGETHER WITH THE BUDGETS FOR ALL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS AND THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS OF THE BELGRAVE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, GREAT NECK WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT AND PORT WASHINGTON WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT FOR THE YEAR 2023.

3

2. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS OF THE BELGRAVE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, THE GREAT NECK WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT AND THE PORT WASHINGTON WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT FOR THE YEAR 2023.

4

TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD
TOWN BOARD PUBLIC HEARING
Town Hall
October 13, 2022 10:06 A.M.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

JENNIFER DESENA	- Supervisor
ROBERT J. TROIANO	- District 1 Councilman
PETER J. ZUCKERMAN	- District 2 Councilman
DENNIS J. WALSH	- District 3 Councilman
VERONICA A. LURVEY	- District 4 Councilwoman
DAVID A. ADHAMI	- District 5 Councilman
MARIANN DALIMONTE	- District 6 Councilwoman

ALSO PRESENT:

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA - Town Clerk
MARGARET MALITO - Deputy Town Clerk
JOHN CHIARA, ESQ., Town Attorney

PROCEEDINGS

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. Good morning, everybody. Let's begin with the Pledge of Allegiance, please.

(Pledge of Allegiance.)

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. Madam Clerk, would you call the roll, please.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Good morning, everyone. Special Town Board Meeting, Budget Hearing, Thursday, October 13, 2022.

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: I'm sorry. Can we have somebody turn up the clerk's mic?

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Uh-huh. Yeah.

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Yeah. I can't hear.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Oh, hold on. Let me see.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Can you hear me now?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: That -- much better.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yeah.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: This was -- Good morning. my mic off? just wait.

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Oh, oh, oh.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: That's better.

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Can you turn

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Just --

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Hold on.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, you

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: I'm sorry.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: No. That's okay. Special Town Board Meeting, Budget Hearing, Thursday, October 13, 2022. Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Present.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Zuckerman?

COUNCILMAN ZUCKERMAN: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Lurvey?

COUNCILWOMAN LURVEY: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: He'll be on his way.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Okay. Councilman Dalimonte?

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. So this is a work session this morning in advance of our first budget hearing, which will be next week, October 20. It's for the council members to ask questions about the tentative budget. If we have time later, we can allow the public to ask questions also, but it's primarily for the council people. And I would like to start by asking Deputy Supervisor and the acting comptroller to give an overview of this tentative budget.

MR. CHIARA: We just -- actually, the type of budget's called the first. This is actually the first item.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Oh.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yeah.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item No. 1, "A work session on the tentative budget of the Town of North Hempstead, together with the budgets for all special improvement districts and the assessment rolls of the Belgrave Water Pollution Control District, Great Neck Water Pollution Control District, and Port Washington Water Pollution Control District for the year 2023."

(Work Session in progress)

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. I move to close the work session.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Zuckerman?

COUNCILMAN ZUCKERMAN: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh.

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Lurvey?

COUNCILWOMAN LURVEY: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami?

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte?

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: All right. We just want a resolution on Item No. 2: A resolution setting a date for a public hearing on the assessment roles of the Belgrave water pollution control district, the Great Neck water pollution control district, and the Port Washington water pollution control district for the year 2023.

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: What was the date?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: November 3. I offer the resolution and move for its adoption.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Zuckerman?

COUNCILMAN ZUCKERMAN: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Lurvey?

COUNCILWOMAN LURVEY: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami?

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Councilman Dalimonte?

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board:

RESOLUTION NO. 514 - 2022

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS OF THE BELGRAVE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, THE GREAT NECK WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT AND THE PORT WASHINGTON WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT FOR THE YEAR 2023.

WHEREAS, the Town Board has accepted receipt of the assessment rolls of the Belgrave Water Pollution Control District, the Great Neck Water Pollution Control District, and the Port Washington Water Pollution Control District for the year 2023 (altogether, the "2023 Assessment Rolls"); and

WHEREAS, the Town Board desires to set November 3, 2022 as the date for a public hearing on the 2023 Assessment Rolls.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing on the 2023 Assessment Rolls shall be held before the Town Board in the Town Board Room located at Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York on November 3, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized and directed to publish a notice of such public hearing, which notice shall be in substantially the following form:

NOTICE OF HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing on the assessment rolls of the Belgrave Water Pollution Control District, the Great Neck Water Pollution Control District, and the Port Washington Water Pollution Control District for the year 2023 will be held before the Town Board in the Town Board Room located at Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York on November 3, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 13, 2022

**BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF
THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD
RAGINI SRIVASTAVA
TOWN CLERK**

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 13, 2022

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows:

Ayes: Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Zuckerman, Councilperson Walsh, Councilperson Lurvey, Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Supervisor DeSena.

Nays: None.

cc: Town Attorney, Town Clerk

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: You got to move to adjourn.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I move to adjourn.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Zuckerman?

COUNCILMAN ZUCKERMAN: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Lurvey?

COUNCILWOMAN LURVEY: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami?

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Councilman Dalimonte?

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

(At 4:32 p.m., the proceedings were concluded.)

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Rajiv Srivastava". The signature is written in dark ink and is positioned above a horizontal line.

Town Clerk

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS. :
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 3rd day of October, 2022, he posted the attached Notice of Special Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead will be held on October 13, 2022 at 10:30 a.m. in the Town Board Room located at Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, to conduct a work session relating to the Town's 2023 budget and to consider any other matters that may come before the Board, at the following locations:

Town Clerk Bulletin Board

Manhasset Post Office

Great Neck Post Office

Port Washington Post Office

Greenvale Post Office

Roslyn Heights Post Office

Albertson Post Office

Carle Place Post Office

Westbury Post Office

New Hyde Park Post Office


Henry Krukowski

Sworn to me this

4th day of October, 2022


Notary Public

DONNA R. CURCI
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
No. 01CU6119852

Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires December 06, 2024

NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK
200 PLANDOME ROAD
MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No. 0021748824

:SS.:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Saturday

October 01, 2022

Nassau

By: _____

Ciara Woodin

Print Name: Ciara Woodin

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

SWORN to before me this
3 Day of October, 2022.

Sarah Perez

Notary Public

Sarah Perez
Notary Public – State of New York
No. 01PE6397402
Qualified in Erie County
Commission Expires 09/03/2023

Ad Content

**Legal Notice # 21748824
NOTICE OF SPECIAL**

MEETING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a Special Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead will be held on October 13, 2022 at 10:30 a.m. in the Town Board Room located at Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, to conduct a work session relating to the Town's 2023 budget and to consider any other matters that may come before the Board.

Dated: Manhasset, New York
September 28, 2022

**BY ORDER OF THE TOWN
BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
NORTH HEMPSTEAD RAGINI
SRIVASTAVA TOWN CLERK**

NEWSDAY PROOF

Ad Number: 0021748824

Advertiser: TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK